

VMware Specialist | Storage Specialist | Instructor

Seyed Bahram Arfaei

I am an information technology specialist with more than 14 years of experience in fields of VMware virtualization and Storage Infrastructure. My years of hands-on experience as a Virtual Infrastructure Specialist and Storage area network, give me an excellent grasp of how these systems work in the real world, and allow me to make solid recommendations for solutions.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION

A Master's degree at the K. N. Toosi University of Technology
VMware Certified Advanced Professional Data Center Virtualization Design 2020
VMware VCP 6, 6.5, 2020, 2022
Dell EMC Certified Information Storage Management ISM v3
Cisco CCNA Certified

WORK EXPERIENCE

Remisco – Engineering Support Manager 2016–Present

Configuration and Management of EMC VPLEX, Integration of EMC RecoverPoint with EMC VPLEX (Administration), Disaster Recovery Solutions based on VMware SRM and EMC RP4VMs, Configuration EMC mirror view for data protection.
Configuration Synchronous Replication between two sites with geographically distance (Unity XT)
Configuration and maintenance of different type of EMC-HPE storage devices
Supporting of VMWare vSphere/ESXi infrastructure, consisting of 110 hosts in several clusters at two geographically distance with over 1500 VMs (Stretched clusters)
Initialize and configure Cisco MDS and Brocade Fabric switches
VNX Series, Unity Series, Unity XT-AF Series, EMC VPLEX, VMware vSphere, VSAN, SRM, Horizon, vRealize operation, Veeam Backup, EMC ViPR, HPE MSA, HPE Servers, HPE MSL

Amitis (Mitoconnect) – Storage and VI consultant 2022-Present

Middle East Bank – Storage and VI consultant 2021–Present

Preparing LOM based on company requests and considerations (HP Server, Storage, Backup solutions), Virtual Desktop design based on VMware Horizon, with more than 600 Desktops (Compute and Storage)

Pars Khodro (Automobile Manufacture) – Storage and VI consultant 2021–2022

Installing and tuning VMware vRealize operation based on company requirements
Preparing LOM based on company requests and considerations

Arjang Institute higher education – Storage and VI instructor 2017–Present

VNX Black Configuration, Unity Deep Dive, VMware ICM & Optimize, Horizon



CONTACT

LinkedIn:
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/seyed-bahram-arfaei/>
EMAIL: Arfaei.b@gmail.com

PERSONAL STRENGTHS

Teamwork
Flexibility and adaptability
Creative

LANGUAGES

English – B2
Germany – A2

Sarv Rayaneh – Storage and VI expert (Project Manager)

2011–2016

Backup project manager at Tejarat Bank with more than 1000 virtual machines,
Datacenter Project Manager at Saipa Automaker headquarter
Update and Fine-Tuning Virtual infrastructure of Pasargad Energy
Development.CO, Mellat Bank, Tejarat Bank
Provisioning of new hosts and provisioning of VMs
HPE Servers, HPE MSL 4048,2024, HPE data protector, Veeam Backup &
Replication

Sadra automobile investment and supply – IT Administrator

2010–2011

Install and configure Microsoft active directory, ISA, TMG, GPU and other related
Microsoft services